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* D-1, state selection - air navigation site withdrawal.

HISTORIC SIGWITICAMCE] : :

Lynch reports original structure construction in 1924, rebuilt in 1929 (assumed Cabin #1). ADP reports it was owned by

the Richards Brothers in 1917 and abandoned before 1949. Cabin #2 has inscription "Built 1910, rebuilt July 5, 1918;

Jim Davidson, May 6, 1917." .

Building #1 has penciled "Ernie Matt@cnie, November 2, 1938." ,

C. M. Brown reports this was one of several roadhouses constructed in 1910 on Tatina River. First prop etor was "Big

John" 0. Strand. Joe Vogler was proprietor during winter 1913-1914. 1917-"Richards Brothers,".in 1920- oe Blachell:

In 1918 or 1921, Robert R. Jones and W. James Davidson assumed ownership. In 1923 Jones and Davidson contracted with
-ARC to clear right-of-way through Dalzell Canyon. Davidson and Einar Carlson operated in 1923-24. In‘ﬁay 1924 it was

destroyed by fire.
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- Well preserved cabin. Cabin with cache and other structure.
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